
Draft Minutes from November 2020 



1 
 

State Conservation Commission Meeting Outline 

November 19, 2020 

Casey Tibbs, Bldg. Ft. Pierre, SD  

Call to Order: meeting was called to order at 9:05 am by Chairman Doug Hansen. 

Roll Call: 
Charlie Moe, Gene Williams, Doug Hansen, Gerald Thaden, Dusty Rodiek, Bruce Haines 
 
 
Members present Via Teleconference:  Mike Konechne, Tom Glover, Bill Coburn 
 
Others present in person: Bill Smith (SDDA), Bailey Kaskie (SDDA), Kim Paxton (SDDA), Angela 
Ehlers (SDACD), Jeff Zimprich (NRCS), Paula Holley (Jackson District), Eric Weeman (Brule-
Buffalo District)  
 
Others present Via Teleconference:  Meshele Townsend (Edmunds District), Dawn Schulte and 
Alex Petrik (Charles Mix District), Michael Meester (Clark District), Paul Coughlin (GFP), Laurie 
Chauncey (Todd and Mellette District),  Amy Schuelke (Tri-County District),  Tami Moore (Miner 
District), Yvette Kirkman (Butte District), Kris Dozark (DENR),  Peggy Loomis (Hamlin District), 
Tanya Flegel (Kingsbury District), Annette Steilen (Hanson District), Justin  Rejewski, Shauna 
Kopren (Perkins District)  and Tiffany Martin (Northwest Area Forester) 
 
 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Chairman Hansen asked the Commission members if they had any 
conflicts of interest to disclose at this time. The Chairman also reminded the Commission that they 
would need to abstain from voting on requests submitted by their districts. 
 
Approval of September 30, Minutes: 
 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the September 30, 2020 minutes as 
submitted. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion Carried 
 
Corrections and or additions to the minutes: None 
 
Upcoming travel:  None 
 
Request for New Business to be placed on the agenda: None  
 
Correspondence: None 
 
Revolving Loan Report: Bailey Kaskie gave the Revolving Loan Report. 
 
Revolving Loan Applications: None 
 



2 
 

Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments/Report: Brian Scott gave a Grant Program status 
report. 
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to revert the $100.617.83 back to make the 
available funds available of $649,228.52 for the fall grant round. Roll call vote:  
Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 
 
Amendment for Charles Mix to be added to Douglas County Grant #2020-CSW-012 
Motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Amendment. Roll call vote: Tom 
Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

6-month Extension request for Beadle County Conservation Grant #2019-CSW-034 
Motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-
aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

 
1-year Extension request for Brule-Buffalo Grant #2019-CSW-004 
Motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: Tom 
Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

 
6-month Extension request for Jerauld Conservation Grant #2020-CSW-017 
Motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: Tom 
Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

1-year Extension request for Perkins County Conservation Grant #2020-CSW-025 
Motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-
aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

2020 Fall Grant Review:  

2020 Fall Grant Round Review- (the following are in alphabetical order by district rather than 
chronologically as they were taken up)  

A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Beadle Co-Shelterbelt Program in 
the amount of $11,825.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Brule-Buffalo Co-Brush 
Management Project in the amount of $33,625.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, 
Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 



3 
 

A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Butte Co- Multi- County Ditch to 
Pipe project in the amount of $25,000.00 Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Butte Co-SD Envirothon in the 
amount of $62,000.00 Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Charles Mix CO- Brush 
Management Project in the amount of $11,250.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-abstained, Charlie Moe-
aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, 
Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Charles Mix CO-Shelterbelt Cost 
Share project in the amount of $23,000. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made Gerald Thaden and seconded to approve the Clark Co-Shelterbelt-in the amount 
of $17,511.64. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-
aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Davison Co-Awareness & Outreach 
Project in the amount of $2,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-
aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-abstain, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Davison Co-DCD Tree Planting 
in the amount of $12,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-abstain, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Edmunds CO- Conservation 
Education project in the amount of $750.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Hamlin CO-2021 Tree Projects in 
the amount of $10,325.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Hamlin CO-SDACDE Outreach 
2021 project in the amount of $6,200.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 



4 
 

A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Jackson CO -Shelterbelt 
Establishment in the amount of $833.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-abstain, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Kingsbury CO-COED 
Conservation Education project in the amount of $4,250.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie 
Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce 
Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Kingsbury CO-Conservation 
Practice Grant in the amount of $26,000.00 Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike 
Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Bill Coburn seconded to approve the Lawrence CO-Thinning for Forest Health 
in the amount of $34,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-abstain. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams seconded to approve the Mellette CO-2021 Multi-Practice in 
the amount of $40,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-abstain, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gerald Thaden seconded to approve the Mellette CO-2021 MC Tree Grant in 
the amount of $18,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-abstain, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Charlie Moe seconded to approve the Miner Co-Conservation Education & 
Awareness request of $1,400.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-
aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Charlie Moe seconded to approve the Perkins CO-NW Area Tree Planting 
request of $29,923.22. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion Carried 

A motion was made by Gene Williams seconded to deny the Todd CO-2021 TC Tree Grant in the 
amount of $18,000.00 Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-abstain, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-abstain, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried. The reason for the denial, is not to set a precedent for doubling 
applications for 1 district.  

A motion was made by Mike Konechne seconded to approve the Todd CO-2021 Cover Crop Grant in 
the amount of $15,000.00. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-abstain, Gene Williams-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion Carried.  



5 

2021 Docket: Discussion was held on the 2021 Docket 

Motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to convert the docket for tree planting from rod 
rows to feet. Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion Carried 

Motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to set the rate of $0.38 for shrubs and $0.32 for 
trees.  Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion Carried 

2020 Guidelines and Priorities: Given by Bill Smith 

Coordinated Plan for Natural Resources Conservation update: Given by Bill Smith 

Commission Member & Division Report: Division report given by Bill Smith 

SD Nutrient Research and Education Council (NREC) Nomination: Motion made by Gene 
Williams seconded to keep Bruce Haines on the SD Nutrient Research and Education Council 
(NREC). Roll call vote: Tom Glover-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Bruce Haines-abstained, Mike Konechne-aye, Bill Coburn-
aye. Motion Carried 

Advisory Board Member Reports (SD School & Public Lands, DENR, SD Game Fish and Parks, 
NRCS, SDSU Extension Services, SDSU Experiment Station) * other Partners: Jeff Zimprich 
from Natural Resources Conservation Service gave a report. Chris Dozark from Department of 
Environment and Natural Resources gave an update to the Commission. Paul Coughlin with Game 
Fish and Parks gave an update. Angela Ehlers with SDACD gave a report. 

New Business: None 

Next meeting date and place: The next State Conservation Commission meeting will take place 
sometime in January 2021. 

Meeting adjourned: at 1:18 PM CT 



Loan Report 



204,835.07$             2,364,354.54$  

RCF 

LOAN 

NUMBER

AG DEV 

LOAN 

NUMBER

DATE OF 

LOAN

CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT
PURPOSE OF LOAN

 AMOUNT OF 

ORIGINAL 

LOAN 

 Amount of loan 

with Interest  

 PAYMENT 

DUE THIS 

FISCAL YEAR 

MONTH 

DUE

MONTH 

PAID

 PRINCIPAL 

PAID 

 INTEREST 

PAID 
 EXTRA PAID 

 TOTAL 

CURRENTLY 

OUTSTANDING 

New Loans This Fiscal Year

1080 37-03-01 08/02/2017 Grant Tractor 45,585.00$      50,530.96$       9,117.00$       07/01/2020 07/16/2020 9,117.00$       1,279.62$   30,034.84$     

1079 40-03-01 09/26/2016 Butte No-till Drill 22,500.00$      24,351.06$       4,500.00$       09/01/2020 01/272021 4,497.27$       53.00$        -$                  -$                

1078 136-01-01 06/10/2016 Bennett No-till Drill 3,500.00$        3,796.06$         684.54$          03/01/2021 739.10$          

1077 38-03-01 02/18/2016 Deuel Grass Drill 17,000.00$      18,560.15$       3,712.03$       01/01/2021 01/21/2021 3,540.62$       171.43$      -$                

1081 74-04-01 11/15/2018 Hamlin No-till Drill 39,890.00$      43,019.36$       8,712.72$       07/01/2021 25,369.72$     

1082 35-02-01 06/04/2019 Lincoln County Purchase Drill 15,000.00$      16,065.36$       3,862.50$       05/01/2020 08/11/2020 3,862.50$       408.36$      11,794.50$     

1084 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Butte No Till Drill 40,000.00$      43,670.50$       8,750.00$       09/01/2020 08/26/2020 7,550.00$       1,200.00$   34,920.50$     

1083 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Grant Drill 35,000.00$      38,202.50$       7,700.00$       02/01/2021 02/03/2021 6,650.00$       1,050.00$   30,502.50$     

-$                -$            

218,475.00$    238,195.95$     47,038.79$     35,217.39$     4,162.41$   -$                  133,361.16$   

-$                 11,821.40$     

77,786.99$      CURRENT CASH BALANCE

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS, CONSERVATION DISTRICT REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Scheduled Payments for Fiscal Year 2020

(July 1, 2019 through June 30 2020)

Accumulated Interest Since 1965 Accumulated Loans Since 1965

COLUMN TOTALS

NEW LOANS THIS FISCAL YEAR PAYMENTS DUE REMAINDER OF YEAR

02/04/2021



Loan Application - Butte 

























Loan Application- Fall River 

















Grant Reports 



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201705 BON HOMME CONSERVATION ENHANCEMENT $26,450.0001/01/2017 06/30/2020 $72,800.00 $44,608.48$26,450.00 $1.69 $0.00

201706 BRULE-BUFF SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $32,700.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $70,500.00 $41,854.86$32,700.00 $1.28 $0.00

201707 BUTTE BELLE FOURCHE WEED REHAB #5 $35,000.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $100,000.00 $46,487.89$35,000.00 $1.33 $0.00

201708 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $197,840.00 $47,925.19$19,997.24 $2.40 $2.76

201709 BUTTE OPEN DITCH IRRIGATION $25,000.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $50,000.00 $37,035.70$21,892.60 $1.69 $3,107.40

201710 CLARK SHELTERBELTS $22,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2019 $42,000.00 $22,456.42$18,960.30 $1.18 $3,039.70

201711 CODINGTON TREE PLANTING $4,765.0001/01/2017 06/30/2017 $14,678.00 $6,628.53$2,599.37 $2.55 $2,165.63

201712 DAVISON TREE PLANTING $12,000.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $24,000.00 $13,686.16$11,712.16 $1.17 $287.84

201713 DAY NE GLACIAL LAKES $25,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $250,095.00 $32,139.08$18,583.77 $1.73 $6,416.23

201714 EDMUNDS NORTHERN COTEAU 
RANGELANDS

$44,500.0001/01/2017 12/31/2018 $142,500.00 $108,295.76$34,036.48 $3.18 $7,638.06

201715 HANSON COVER CROPS $9,980.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $19,960.00 $10,957.30$9,980.00 $1.10 $0.00

201716 JACKSON 2016 COTTONWOOD FIRE 
RECOVERY

$25,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2019 $46,750.00 $14,325.13$6,878.56 $2.08 $18,121.44

201717 JERAULD SHELTERBELT  ESTABLISHMENT $20,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $37,391.00 $13,222.65$13,914.45 $0.95 $6,085.55

201718 JONES MULTI-PRACTICES $22,655.0001/01/2017 12/31/2018 $74,215.00 $41,383.08$11,001.42 $3.76 $11,653.58

201719 MARSHALL TECHNICIAN $4,680.0001/01/2017 12/31/2019 $9,360.00 $4,580.50$4,580.51 $1.00 $99.49

201720 MELLETTE 2017 MC TREES $20,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $40,000.00 $23,737.96$20,000.00 $1.19 $0.00

201721 MELLETTE COVER CROP $2,600.0001/01/2017 06/30/2019 $5,500.00 $4,349.38$2,600.00 $1.67 $0.00

201722 MELLETTE RANCHERS WORKSHOP $1,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2017 $3,250.00 $1,250.00$1,000.00 $1.25 $0.00

201723 MINER EAST CENTRAL RANGE 
STEWARDSHIP

$52,500.0001/01/2017 12/31/2018 $162,500.00 $133,254.54$48,993.86 $2.72 $3,506.14

201724 MINER CONSERVATION EDUCATION $2,500.0001/01/2017 12/31/2017 $5,000.00 $2,255.26$1,681.01 $1.34 $818.99

201725 MINNEHAHA WILDLIFE HABITAT $12,480.0001/01/2017 12/31/2018 $44,027.00 $7,038.21$3,043.56 $2.31 $9,436.44

201726 SANBORN CONSERVATION PRACTICES $22,000.0001/01/2017 12/31/2018 $54,820.00 $46,935.01$16,813.82 $2.79 $5,186.18

201727 TODD 2017 TC TREES $20,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $40,000.00 $30,789.66$20,000.00 $1.54 $0.00

201728 TODD MULTI-PRACTICES $40,000.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $118,025.00 $96,223.18$39,152.32 $2.46 $847.68

201729 BRULE-BUFF BRUSH MANAGEMENT IIII $15,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $29,000.00 $14,195.00$9,745.00 $1.46 $5,255.00

21



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201730 CUSTER THINNING FOR HEALTHIER 
FOREST

$20,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $40,000.00 $46,922.06$20,000.00 $2.35 $0.00

201731 DAVISON MULTI-CO BRUSH MGMT $11,500.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $21,500.00 $5,383.11$5,383.14 $1.00 $6,116.86

201732 GREGORY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $15,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2019 $30,000.00 $10,364.39$5,443.31 $1.90 $9,556.69

201733 HAMLIN OUTREACH & PROMOTION $6,200.0007/01/2017 12/31/2017 $12,400.00 $6,387.04$6,041.45 $1.06 $158.55

201734 HAMLIN PASTURE PIPE FOR WQ #2 $12,846.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $42,797.00 $35,114.07$10,626.56 $3.30 $2,219.44

201735 HYDE HYDE/HAND ENHANCEMENTS 5 $25,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2019 $48,980.00 $34,976.72$24,742.41 $1.41 $257.59

201736 KINGSBURY CONSERVATION EDUCATION $1,170.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $3,780.00 $1,115.53$1,094.53 $1.02 $75.47

201737 KINGSBURY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $20,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $60,000.00 $6,221.42$4,496.81 $1.38 $15,503.19

201738 MCCOOK SHELTERBELTS $10,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $20,000.00 $12,963.81$8,439.86 $1.54 $1,560.14

201739 MELLETTE MULTI-PRACTICE $28,000.0007/01/2017 12/31/2018 $83,500.00 $75,096.77$27,584.42 $2.72 $415.58

201740 PERKINS NW AREA SPECIALIST $34,888.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $73,777.00 $26,493.93$21,013.70 $1.26 $13,874.29

201741 UNION TREE/FABRIC EXPANSION $5,589.4407/01/2017 06/30/2018 $13,876.92 $0.00 $5,589.44

201742 UNION COVER CROPS DEVELOPMENT $10,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $18,695.65 $0.00 $10,000.00

201801 BEADLE SHELTERBELTS $14,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $35,067.00 $15,448.16$11,215.21 $1.38 $2,784.79

201802 BEADLE WATER QUALITY FOR LIVESTOCK $22,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $79,839.00 $55,408.83$21,852.50 $2.54 $147.50

201803 BEADLE SOIL HEALTH $3,125.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $31,525.00 $2,517.10$1,770.00 $1.42 $1,355.00

201804 BENNETT BENNETT/BADLANDS TREE 
PLANTING

$30,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $63,036.00 $22,054.55$23,190.31 $0.95 $6,809.69

201805 BUTTE BUTTE WEED REHAB 6 $5,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $30,000.00 $16,727.44$5,000.00 $3.35 $0.00

201806 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $125,000.00 $21,236.00$19,627.64 $1.08 $372.36

201807 BUTTE LIVESTOCK WATER 
DEVELOPMENTS

$20,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $76,500.00 $64,123.96$20,000.00 $3.21 $0.00

201808 CHARLES MI SHELTERBELTS $15,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,920.00 $15,000.00$15,000.00 $1.00 $0.00

201809 DAVISON COVER CROP/GRAZING $16,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $32,000.00 $26,255.06$15,796.84 $1.66 $203.16

201810 Davison Grazing Management $52,500.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $177,500.00 $175,498.26$47,245.49 $3.71 $0.00

201811 DAVISON TREE PLANTING $10,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $20,000.00 $9,524.20$9,524.20 $1.00 $475.80

201812 DAY NE GLACIAL LAKES $25,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $385,105.00 $120,504.66$16,441.44 $7.33 $8,558.56

201813 DOUGLAS TREE AND FABRIC PROJECT $12,319.9801/01/2018 06/30/2019 $24,639.96 $8,434.55$6,899.39 $1.22 $5,420.59

22



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201814 GREGORY COUNTY PROJECTS 4 $55,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $110,000.00 $54,301.77$35,708.36 $1.52 $19,291.64

201815 HAMLIN SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $14,477.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $42,780.00 $37,244.01$14,477.00 $2.57 $0.00

201816 HAMLIN SDACDE CONS. PROMOTION $6,200.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $12,400.00 $7,293.98$6,200.00 $1.18 $0.00

201817 Hamlin Prairie Coteau Wshed Enhancemt $40,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $152,500.00 $103,789.56$28,702.84 $3.62 $0.00

201818 HANSON SHELTERBELTS $9,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $18,000.00 $12,242.44$8,859.25 $1.38 $140.75

201819 Jones Multi-Practice VI $20,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2021 $72,667.00 $34,917.16$12,276.92 $2.84 $0.00

201820 Marshall Multi-purpose Conservation $75,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $245,315.00 $143,337.24$72,195.15 $1.99 $0.00

201821 MELLETTE MC TREE GRANT $15,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $30,000.00 $17,052.34$14,999.99 $1.14 $0.01

201822 MINER CONSERVATION WORKSHOP & ED $1,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $2,000.00 $3,924.90$1,000.00 $3.92 $0.00

201823 MINER CONSERVATION PRACTICES $10,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $20,997.00 $12,329.07$10,000.00 $1.23 $0.00

201824 MOODY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $14,875.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $44,497.00 $8,444.57$4,626.70 $1.83 $10,248.30

201825 PERKINS NW AREA TREE PLANTING $30,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $59,626.00 $50,031.79$30,000.00 $1.67 $0.00

201826 ROBERTS CONS. ED & PUBLIC AWARENESS $2,500.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $5,000.00 $2,344.32$2,344.32 $1.00 $155.68

201827 SANBORN CONSERVATION EDUCATION $2,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $4,000.00 $650.83$650.83 $1.00 $1,349.17

201828 BRULE-BUFF SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,000.00 $24,480.78$14,534.99 $1.68 $465.01

201829 BRULE-BUFF BRUSH MANAGEMENT $7,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $14,000.00 $7,440.00$6,852.50 $1.09 $147.50

201830 CHARLES MI BRUSH MANAGEMENT $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,000.00 $14,850.00$14,850.00 $1.00 $150.00

201831 CUSTER THINNING FOR HEALTHY FOREST $10,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $20,000.00 $12,157.28$9,407.29 $1.29 $592.71

201832 DAVISON MULTI-COUNTY BRUSH MGMT $11,500.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $21,500.00 $1,306.88$1,306.87 $1.00 $10,193.13

201833 DEUEL TREE PLANTING $2,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2019 $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

201834 HAMLIN HAMLIN/CODINGTON TREES $11,459.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $25,172.00 $13,045.53$11,440.81 $1.14 $18.19

201835 HANSON COVER CROPS $10,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2018 $21,800.00 $15,209.89$10,000.00 $1.52 $0.00

201836 Hughes Tree Initiative $15,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2021 $33,937.00 $20,218.25$12,319.57 $1.64 $0.00

201837 Hyde Hyde/Hand Enhancement 6 $10,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2020 $20,428.00 $14,281.20$10,000.00 $1.43 $0.00

201838 LAKE SOIL HEALTH/TREE PLANTING $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $37,409.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

201839 Pennington Thinning for Healthy Forest $12,299.0007/01/2018 06/30/2021 $24,598.00 $28,235.00$10,205.00 $2.77 $0.00

201840 PERKINS NW AREA SPECIALIST $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2018 $30,000.00 $17,201.26$10,650.14 $1.62 $4,349.86

23



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201901 Beadle Water Quality $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $50,457.00 $12,045.08$2,012.13 $5.99 $0.00

201902 Beadle Shelterbelts $5,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $13,170.00 $4,254.16$2,915.61 $1.46 $0.00

201903 BENNETT TREE PLANTING $10,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $22,105.00 $5,187.66$4,877.53 $1.06 $5,122.47

201904 Brule-Buffalo Central SD Grazing Mgmt $52,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2021 $177,500.00 $101,979.98$24,631.27 $4.14 $0.00

201905 Brule-Buffalo Renovations $10,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $20,000.00 $12,399.55$9,922.86 $1.25 $77.14

201906 BUTTE ENVIROTHON OUTREACH & ED $20,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $135,000.00 $14,576.96$16,119.33 $0.90 $730.67

201907 Butte Open Irrigation ditch to pipe $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $32,799.83$11,565.00 $2.84 $3,435.00

201908 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $34,000.00 $13,782.43$13,782.43 $1.00 $0.00

201909 Clark Tree Planting-Renovations $13,786.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $29,600.00 $14,576.01$13,132.94 $1.11 $0.00

201910 Custer Planting for Riparian Health $3,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $8,700.00 $679.72$679.72 $1.00 $2,820.28

201911 Davison Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $24,000.00 $10,626.16$7,999.66 $1.33 $0.00

201912 Day NE Glacial Lakes TA $26,290.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $197,990.00 $99,467.73$15,914.07 $6.25 $0.00

201913 Edmunds Northern Coteau Rangelands $20,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $112,000.00 $33,072.77$8,002.42 $4.13

201914 Gregory Gregory Co Projects 5 $20,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $40,000.00 $4,273.33$3,938.43 $1.09 $16,061.57

201915 Haakon Shelterbelts $1,366.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $4,182.00 $0.00 $0.00

201916 HAMLIN SDACDE CONSERVATION 
PROMOTION

$6,200.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $12,400.00 $25,096.38$6,143.01 $4.09 $56.99

201917 Hamlin Tree Plantings $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $37,030.00 $8,153.23$5,722.70 $1.42 $0.00

201918 HANSON COVER CROP $10,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $22,800.00 $10,500.00$10,500.00 $1.00 $0.00

201919 Hughes Tree Initiative $15,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $33,937.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $0.00

201920 Jerauld Windbreaks Establishment $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $28,000.00 $12,637.99$7,583.06 $1.67 $0.00

201921 Jones Shelterbelt Establishment $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $15,349.46$13,363.00 $1.15 $1,637.00

201922 Kingsbury Conservation Practices $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $30,000.00 $16,807.91$14,628.92 $1.15 $0.00

201923 Marshall Multi-purpose Conservation $35,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $138,317.00 $15,555.80$9,441.61 $1.65 $0.00

201924 McCook Shelterbelts $6,809.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $14,000.00 $7,319.34$6,758.29 $1.08 $0.00

201925 MCCOOK COVER CROPS $2,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $5,500.00 $3,088.45$1,374.33 $2.25 $1,125.67

201926 Mellette 2019 Multi-practice $39,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $114,000.00 $142,524.49$39,000.00 $3.65 $0.00

24



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201927 Mellette 2019 MC Trees $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $15,616.80$15,000.00 $1.04 $0.00

201928 Miner Soil Health Improvement $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $31,636.00 $26,416.81$15,000.00 $1.76 $0.00

201929 MINER CONSERVATION AWARENESS $1,400.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $3,050.00 $5,286.72$1,400.00 $3.78 $0.00

201930 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $36,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $91,885.64 $37,794.34$26,710.82 $1.41 $0.00

201931 PERKINS NW AREA NAT. RESOURCE SPEC $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $56,100.00 $23,710.96$15,000.00 $1.58 $0.00

201932 SANBORN SHELTERBELTS $8,673.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $16,346.00 $4,452.07$4,791.57 $0.93 $3,881.43

201933 Todd Tree Planting $12,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $25,000.00 $13,099.83$12,500.00 $1.05 $0.00

201934 Beadle Baum Demonstration Farm $13,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $30,180.00 $3,349.81$1,362.62 $2.46 $0.00

201935 Brule-Buffalo American Creek Reno $15,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $39,000.00 $16,977.46$13,529.55 $1.25 $0.00

201936 Brule-Buffalo Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $10,447.05$8,738.75 $1.20 $0.00

201937 BRULE-BUFF BURN DEFERRAL PILOT $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

201938 Butte Livestock Water Dev II $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $70,000.00 $29,665.51$13,419.47 $2.21 $0.00

201939 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,500.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $5,000.00 $675.00$675.00 $1.00 $0.00

201940 Davison Multi-co Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $20,000.00 $3,900.00$3,900.00 $1.00 $0.00

201941 Edmunds Conservation Education $1,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $3,500.00 $2,155.38$1,255.38 $1.72 $244.62

201942 Edmunds Conservation Practice $15,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $30,000.00 $5,369.35$3,574.22 $1.50

201943 Grant Cover Crops-Wind-Soil Erosion $9,784.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $26,825.00 $5,125.16$5,008.36 $1.02 $0.00

201944 HAMLIN 2020 TREE PLANTING $10,800.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $23,640.00 $0.00 $10,800.00

201945 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $461.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $922.00 $411.62$461.00 $0.89 $0.00

201946 Kingsbury Conservation Education $3,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $5,500.00 $5,464.95$3,000.00 $1.82 $0.00

201947 Miner Pollinators & Rain Garden $12,250.0007/01/2019 12/31/2021 $25,350.00 $4,217.51$2,238.03 $1.88 $0.00

201948 Pennington Thinning for Forest Health $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

201949 Roberts Conservation Ed & Awareness $2,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $5,000.00 $965.42$965.42 $1.00 $0.00

201950 Roberts Watershed Cover Crops $11,606.1507/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,769.80 $11,480.67$5,417.07 $2.12 $0.00

201951 Roberts 2019-20 Trees/Shrubs $5,784.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $13,459.00 $608.70$304.80 $2.00 $0.00

201952 Spink Regenerative Ag Demo Site $22,500.0005/01/2019 06/30/2022 $71,961.00 $1,461.34$1,064.29 $1.37 $0.00

201953 Todd 2019 Cover Crop $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $26,585.38$10,000.00 $2.66 $0.00

25



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202001 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $14,044.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $30,499.00 $0.00

202002 Bon Homme Conservation Enhancement Progr $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $53,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

202003 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $122,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

202004 Charles Mix Brush Management $30,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $65,000.00 $28,875.00$28,875.00 $1.00 $0.00

202005 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $35,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $73,000.00 $57,866.61$31,258.99 $1.85 $0.00

202006 Clark Cover Crops $5,632.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $15,275.00 $3,640.81$1,689.60 $2.15 $0.00

202007 Clark Shelterbelts $15,845.6401/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,057.56 $16,668.42$8,704.65 $1.91 $0.00

202008 Clay Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202009 Clay Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

202010 Davison Cover Crops/Grazing $40,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $87,174.00 $0.00 $0.00

202011 Day NE Glacial Lakes $20,410.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $284,253.00 $0.00 $0.00

202012 Douglas Tree & Fabric Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $6,515.97$5,342.67 $1.22 $0.00

202013 Hamlin 2020 SDACDE Conservation Promo $6,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $12,400.00 $23,778.50$6,183.09 $3.85 $0.00

202014 Hanson Shelterbelt/Renovation Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202015 Hyde Hyde/Hand Enhancements 7 $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,850.00 $0.00 $0.00

202016 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $5,365.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $10,730.00 $0.00 $0.00

202017 Jerauld Windbreaks $13,750.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $24,800.00 $2,589.61$2,205.90 $1.17 $0.00

202018 Jones Shelterbelt Establishment $12,891.4301/01/2020 06/30/2022 $38,200.44 $0.00 $0.00

202019 Kingsbury Conservation Practices $15,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $30,000.00 $15,902.91$10,843.02 $1.47 $0.00

202020 McCook Shelterbelts $7,900.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202021 McPherson 2020 Tree Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $38,648.19 $369.16$351.81 $1.05 $0.00

202022 Mellette 2020 Tree Grant $8,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $16,000.00 $3,453.59$3,062.99 $1.13 $0.00

202023 Miner Conservation Awareness $1,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

202024 Miner Soil Health Improvement $24,721.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $52,533.00 $18,378.54$4,530.76 $4.06 $0.00

202025 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $17,390.6201/01/2020 12/31/2021 $62,750.12 $14,867.86$12,592.10 $1.18 $0.00

202026 Todd 2020 Multi-Practice Grant $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $65,154.00 $5,368.74$1,936.60 $2.77 $0.00

202027 Union Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

26



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202028 Union Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

202029 Brule-Buffalo Renovation & Tree Planting $36,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $76,000.00 $0.00

202030 Custer Thinning for a Healthier Fores $21,300.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $42,600.00 $0.00

202031 Davison Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $20,000.00 $0.00

202032 Fall River Keep it Covered $4,478.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $10,617.00 $0.00

202033 Gregory County Projects 6 $27,500.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $55,000.00 $0.00

202034 Hanson Brush Management $7,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $15,800.00 $0.00

202035 Hanson Cover Crops $18,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $38,800.00 $0.00

202036 Hughes Tree Initiative $35,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2023 $83,250.00 $0.00

202037 Kingsbury Urban Forestry $9,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $18,000.00 $0.00

202038 Minnehaha Wildlife Habitat Project $9,868.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $48,429.00 $0.00

202039 Stanley Tree Planting $9,314.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $18,831.00 $0.00

202101 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $11,825.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $27,212.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202102 Brule-Buffalo Multi-County Brush Management $33,625.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $68,750.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202103 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $25,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202104 Butte SD Envirothon $62,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $124,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202105 Charles Mix Shelterbelt $23,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $48,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202106 Charles Mix Brush Management $11,250.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $24,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202107 Clark Shelterbelt $17,511.6401/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,923.70 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202108 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $4,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202109 Davison DCD Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $24,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202110 Edmunds Conservation Education $750.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $1,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202111 Hamlin 2021 Tree Projects $10,325.0001/01/2021 06/30/2021 $25,850.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202112 Hamlin SDACDE Outreach 2021 $6,200.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $12,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202113 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $833.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $1,666.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202114 Kingsbury Conservation Education $4,500.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $9,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202115 Kingsbury Conservation Practice Grant $26,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

27



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202116 Lawrence Thinning for Forest Health $34,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $66,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202117 Mellette 2021 MC Tree Grant $18,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $37,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202118 Mellette 2021 MC Multi-Practice Grant $40,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $117,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202119 Miner Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,400.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $2,850.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202120 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $29,923.2201/01/2021 12/31/2021 $90,512.60 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202121 Todd 2021 Cover Crop Grant $15,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $30,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

Grand Total: $22,898,667.38 $100,359,023.72 $16,906,560.68 $52,539,625.57 $3.11

ALL CAPS indicates project is complete 

 Number in (1) indicates how many districts are active co-sponsors

Leverage is $3.60 (NOT including Big Sioux Nursery Grants of $1,097,350.18)

$4,825,704.67

28



GRANT FUND PESTICIDE OTHER GRANTS DIVISION REVERTED DEOBLIGATED OTHER ACCOUNT

DATE DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS INTEREST AWARDED FUNDING FUNDS FUNDS DEDUCTIONS BALANCE

============= ================= ================== ================= ============= ================ ============== ============= ============== ============== ==================

FY 2021 17,757.94$                    Balance forward

07/01/2020 500,000.00$              517,757.94$                  

08/01/2020 30,852.75$         548,610.69$                  

11/19/2020 50.71$                 548,661.40$                  McCook 2019-24

11/19/2020 77.14$                 548,738.54$                  Brule-Buffalo 2019-05

11/19/2020 3,435.00$            552,173.54$                  Butte 2019-07

11/19/2020 653.06$               552,826.60$                  Clark 2019-09

11/19/2020 2,820.28$            555,646.88$                  Custer 2019-10

11/19/2020 10,375.93$          566,022.81$                  Day 2019-12

11/19/2020 16,061.57$          582,084.38$                  Gregory 2019-14

11/19/2020 9,277.30$            591,361.68$                  Hamlin 2019-17

11/19/2020 7,416.94$            598,778.62$                  Jerauld 2019-20

11/19/2020 1,637.00$            600,415.62$                  Jones 2019-21

11/19/2020 20,000.00$          620,415.62$                  Brule-Buffalo 2019-37

11/19/2020 6,100.00$            626,515.62$                  Davison 2019-40

11/19/2020 244.62$               626,760.24$                  Edmunds 2019-41

11/19/2020 10,800.00$          637,560.24$                  Hamlin 2019-44

11/19/2020 6,189.08$            643,749.32$                  Roberts 2019-50

11/19/2020 5,479.20$            649,228.52$                  Roberts 2019-51

11/19/2020 385,142.86$             264,085.66$                  

============= ================= ================== ================= ============= ================ ============== ============= ============== ============== ==================

SUBTOTAL 500,000.00$              0.00$                            0.00$                           30,852.75$         385,142.86$             0.00$                   0.00$                 100,617.83$         0.00$                   264,085.66

CUMMULATIVE 

TOTALS 18,215,428.83$         1,011,263.98$              801,298.27$               1,949,414.49$    22,900,486.22$        1,991,196.79$    24,234.07$        4,844,129.03$     1,690,000.00$     

Total revenues FY 530,852.75$               Reversions

 Total revenues to date 21,977,405.57$          

 TOTAL Funds 

Available: 264,085.66

Tentative Spring FY2021 reversions

District Grant # Amount End date File double checked

Davison 2018-10 5,254.51$         12/31/2020

Hamlin 2018-17 11,297.16$       12/31/2020

Marshall 2018-20 1,753.85$         12/31/2020

Beadle 2019-01 12,987.87$       12/31/2020

Beadle 2019-02 2,084.39$         12/31/2020

Charles Mix 2019-08 113.52$            12/31/2020

Davison 2019-11 4,000.34$         12/31/2020

Edmunds 2019-13 6,302.44$         12/31/2020

Haakon 2019-15 1,366.00$         12/31/2020

Kingsbury 2019-22 371.08$            12/31/2020

Perkins 2019-30 208.74$            12/31/2020

Brule-Buffalo 2019-35 470.45$            12/31/2020

Brule-Buffalo 2019-36 1,261.25$         12/31/2020

Davison 2019-39 1,825.00$         12/31/2020

Grant 2019-43 4,775.64$         12/31/2020

Clay 2020-08 3,000.00$         12/31/2020

Clay 2020-09 10,540.00$       12/31/2020

Hamlin 2020-13 16.91$              12/31/2020

Miner 2020-23 10.00$              12/31/2020

Union 2020-27 3,000.00$         12/31/2020

Union 2020-28 10,540.00$       12/31/2020

Hanson 2020-35 18,500.00$       12/31/2020

99,679.15$       

These amounts are subject to change until all completed 

projects are closed out and final reimbursements are completed. 



Final Reports  





































 

2018-CSW-039 Final Report 

This thinning grant helped a total of 5 private landowners with a total of 38.44 acres. 

Charles Mclain thinned 12 acres  

Tom Vore thinned 6.44 acres 

George Adrian thinned 4 acres 

Lisa Hermanson thinned 10 acres 

Todd Hanson thinned 6 acres 

This grant helped thin out privately owned land to help prevent forest fires and improve forest 
stand. This grant also helped the district gain better relationships with 4 different foresters and 
5 different landowners.  

 

-Lindsay Mader- District Manager 

January 6, 2021 

 

 



 NORTHWEST AREA NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST 2019-CSW-030 FINAL REPORT 

This is the final report for the South Dakota Conservation Commission grant 2019-CWS-031. The NRS, 
Shauna Kopren and later Tiffany Martin, has worked closely with the six northwest South Dakota 
Conservation Districts to promote tree planting, forest health, outreach, and conservation. The NRS has 
and continues to work with numerous organizations and entities including the US Forest Service, Ducks 
Unlimited, Pheasants Forever, South Dakota State University, US Fish and Wildlife Service, SD Game, 
Fish, and Parks, Natural Resources Conservation Service, Farm Service Agency, and the six northwest SD 
Conservation Districts.  

Below is a list of the NW Area Forester activities and accomplishments. 

 CRP and EQIP Tree Planting 

• Assist NRCS with the planning of five EQIP tree plantings in 2019

• Currently assisting four producers plan CRP tree planting for 2020

201-CSW-031 Tree Planting Grant

• In 2019 assisted 15 producers plan shelterbelts on 43 acres of land with approximately 3,800 rod
rows of trees, 1,300 rod rows of shrubs, 80,000 feet of fabric and 25,000 feet of fence

• In 2020 assisted 10 producers plan shelterbelts on 22 acres if land with approximately 2,377 rod
rows of trees, 259 rod rows of shrubs, 43,507 feet of fabric

Education and Outreach 

• In 2019 conduct presentations at area elementary schools for Arbor Day

• In 2020 conducted a social distance Arbor Day by putting together packets for the kids to pick up

along with their trees

• Help judge Arbor Day Essay Contests and present winners with prizes

• Presented at the Bison Home and Country Club in 2019 and 2020

• In 2020 presented at three Pheasants Forever farm bill open houses about our tree planting
grant and shelterbelts

• In 2020 helped man the NRCS/ Perkins Conservation District booth at the Lemmon Farm and
Home show

• Assisted Perkins County Conservation District, NRCS, and the Bison Highschool with setting up a
job fair that was attended by 137 students from Buffalo, Lemmon, and Bison Highschool

• Distributed biweekly news releases to local newspapers to promote tree facts

• Started a Facebook Page for Tri-county and started posting to both Tri and Perkins pages weekly
common tree problems and using them to promote tree sales



Other Activities  

•  Assisted eleven landowners in wildlife tree plans in 2019 

• Assisted two landowners with tree plans for self-paid plots in 2020 

•  Answer over 20 public tree questions in 2019 and 2020 

•  Complete tree survival inventories  

•  Worked with the counties on future Living Snow Fence sites  

•  Attend monthly Conservation District Board meetings in the area  

•  Attend County Board of Commissioners meetings when needed  

• Assisted NRCS offices as they have needed her uploading CStP, eQUIP and CRP contracts in 
order to meet deadlines 

• Assisted NRCS with filing folders, field visits, and shelterbelt planning 

This grant has provided professional assistance to the area districts in a timely manner and hopefully can 
continue with it in the future. 
We would like to thank the Conservation Commission and the Division for supporting the Northwest 
Area on the Forester project. 
 
 
 
 “In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, religion, sex, and familial status. ((Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, 
Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).” 





Extension Requests   







Docket   



MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
PO Box  8    505 Vand er Horck Av e    Br i t ton  SD 57430 

605-448-2442 #3     Fax :   855-256-2568 
marsh al lcd@sd conservat ion .net    jean . fager lan d@sd.nacdn et.net  

 

                  
          September 28, 2020 

SD Dept of Agriculture 
Divis ion of Resource Conservation & forestry 
4305 S Louise Ave Suite #107 
Sioux Falls,  SD  57106-3115 
 
 
Dear State Conservation Commission Members,  
 
 The Conservation Districts are already planning for the 2021 tree planting 
season. Part  of that planning process is reviewing our f inancial records to decide on 
how to make our businesses profitable yet manageable for producers to plant trees. 
Nurseries and truckers are also increasing rates which affect our prices which get 
ult imately passed on to our producers.  
 
Through information I have received from the districts in  the Coteau Area the 
average pricing for a tree planting is as follows:  
 
 Machine planted trees   $.37/ft  
 Machine planted shrubs $.41/ft 
 Fabric instal lation   $.65/ft 
 
The Coteau Area would l ike to request the Commission members to consider 
increasing the grant cost share rates for our area producers.   The EAB wil l  be making 
the daunting task of renovating many of our farmstead shelterbelts, so any increase 
in cost shares would be encouraging for our producers.  As previously presented in 
the past years to the commission board, we also request a review of  grant cost 
shares to producers completing renovation work themselves.  
 

Thank you for your consideration and time as you review the current cost 
share rates.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Jean Fagerland 
Marshall County Conservation District Manager 

 for the Coteau Area Conservation Districts 

mailto:marshallcd@sdconservation.net
mailto:jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net


Beadle $20-$25 hr

Clark suggests using

Hamlin

2 rows of 1000'ft  shrubs =$2000

Hughes $120 per hr 

$660 acre

Kingsbury NRCS   $1.83 per linear ft

Suggests

NRCS  Rates

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Sod Release ft $0.08 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Thinning ft $0.24 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Removal > 8 inches DBH with Dozer ft $1.83 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Coppicing - less than 50 percent of the windbreak ft $0.61 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Coppicing - greater than 50 percent of the windbreak ft $0.83 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Supplemental Plantings-Machine ft $0.19 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Supplemental Plantings-Machine, Wildlife Protection ft $0.51 100%

RCPP-EQIP Windbreak/Shelterbelt Renovation Hand Planted, Bare Root ft $0.16 100%

Sanborn $125/hr for skid loader

$150/hr for Disc Ripper

$30/hr for labor

Kingsbury's $2000-3000 /ac

research $6000/ac

$1200-1500 / ac

$200 hr 

$3500 /ac

National 

Average $2789/ ac

DISTRICT  INPUTS

roto-tiling    

NRCS  rates --no %  and  time is not used  as a  factor

Grant  uses 40%  or 25% at this time. 

Fuel prices, receipts, hourly rate, time sheet,  Maximum per producer?

Sjolie Construction

Bode Construction

Price for removal of Shrubs or trees that are less than 20' in height

Price for removal of trees that  are more than 20' in height

Example of cost of removing 2 rows of shrubs

sod=1000'x8' wide in one hour; app. 5.5 hours for one acre so $660 /acre

Right now the cost share on this is $25 or $50 depending on sod or crop

District Employees be responsible for measuring rows that will be removed

suggests up to $3000 -$5000 per producer depending on the size of the project

Jesse Vincent Construct    No clean up

Total Tree Care  rent Big Excavator

John Fox taking out and clean up

*Pricing should be different for removal of shrubs of 20' in height than trees that are more
than 20' in height

* NRCS docket is included below at 100%
* Refer to the quotes below

Shelterbelts  in SD are in need of renovation due to age and the EAB.  The cost of renovation for 
our farm producers is very expensive.  We request you consider cost sharing the land owner's 
expenses.  Thank you.      Jean Fagerland, Coteau Area Director for SDACDE





1

Smith, Bill

From: Fagerland, Jean - NRCS, Britton, SD <jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Smith, Bill
Subject: RE: [EXT] Docket Increase Request Letter
Attachments: District Inputs.pdf

Afternoon Bill, 
                After asking for more input from all the districts, I have heard back from ~17 districts.   They are all in 
agreement that the landowner should be able to receive some compensation for the labor of a tree 
renovation.  However, it’s so hard to put an exact number on it.   
 
So I have included some of the comments from the Districts.      
 
I know several mentioned that taking out of shrub rows is not as difficult or time consuming as the large trees, especially 
if they are dead or dying.   So they felt that maybe there should be a different pricing for shrubs <6’ and trees > 
6’.   Again….not an easy task for the commission board to undertake in making a decision on compensation. 
 
NRCS docket could be used as a guideline when making their decision. 
 
I’ve only worked on a few tree renovations with the grant cost sharing, but I know I’ve issued checks for $28 to one 
producer and $128 to another.  So after all their work it was awkward to give them a small check, when I know they had 
completed hours of difficult work in their shelterbelts.  
 
Not sure if I have the right answer for the commissioner’s decision, but the districts just wanted them to know we need 
to be helping our SD landowners with their shelterbelt renovations. 
 
Thanks again for your help in this process! 
I appreciate it! 
jean 
 
Jean Fagerland 
Marshall County Conservation District Manager 
PO Box 8  
Britton SD 57430-0008 
605-448-2442, #3 
Jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net 
marshallcd@sdconservation.net 
 

From: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@state.sd.us>  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:21 PM 
To: Fagerland, Jean ‐ NRCS, Britton, SD <jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net> 
Cc: Scott, Brian <Brian.Scott@state.sd.us>; Gullikson, Bailey <Bailey.Gullikson@state.sd.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket Increase Request Letter 
 
Jean, 
 
That would be fine and if you could let me know their thoughts by the end of next week (Oct 30), I would appreciate it. 
 



2

Thanks, 
 
Bill 
 

From: Fagerland, Jean ‐ NRCS, Britton, SD <jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net>  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:14 PM 
To: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@state.sd.us> 
Cc: Scott, Brian <Brian.Scott@state.sd.us>; Gullikson, Bailey <Bailey.Gullikson@state.sd.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Docket Increase Request Letter 
 
Afternoon, 
                We were thinking of just the trees, since the shrubs were increased in 2019 and are close to some of our rates.   
We were not thinking of any specific rate for the landowner, we just know that the landowner puts in hours of work 
with a renovation.  AND they really will be with the green ash.  
Do you want me to take it back to the districts for their input??? 
 
Jean Fagerland 
Marshall County Conservation District Manager 
PO Box 8  
Britton SD 57430-0008 
605-448-2442, #3 
Jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net 
marshallcd@sdconservation.net 
 

From: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@state.sd.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: Fagerland, Jean ‐ NRCS, Britton, SD <jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net> 
Cc: Scott, Brian <Brian.Scott@state.sd.us>; Gullikson, Bailey <Bailey.Gullikson@state.sd.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket Increase Request Letter 
 
Jean, 
 
Thanks. 
 
Were you recommending the rate of $0.37/ft for just trees or for both trees and shrubs? 
 
Also, regarding landowner labor, did you have a rate in mind? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bill 
 

From: Fagerland, Jean ‐ NRCS, Britton, SD <jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net>  
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@state.sd.us> 
Cc: Scott, Brian <Brian.Scott@state.sd.us>; Gullikson, Bailey <Bailey.Gullikson@state.sd.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Docket Increase Request Letter 
 
Afternoon, 
                The Coteau Area held their employee’s summer meeting in July.  (outside with social distancing) During the 
meeting the 11 conservation district managers agreed for us to send in a request for an increase for grant cost shares 



3

with tree planting/ and fabric installation.  The topic of renovations was also discussed.  The cost of a renovation is 
getting so very expensive!  Producers who know they must do something with their declining shelterbelts are going to 
have to do most of the renovating themselves due to the high costs.  The Coteau Area Districts would request a way that 
producers could be reimbursed for their work completed by themselves.   
 
                We also sent this letter out to the entire SDACDE members for their input.  I have heard only positive and 
affirming comments from 17 Districts.  Some boards have also reviewed the letter and moved to send the letter of 
docket changes. 
 
                We realize that when there are docket increases the funding you receive does not go as far, however we are 
requesting the increases so our producers will be able to tackle the huge tasks of shelterbelt renovations they are faced 
with.  
 
                Thank you for your consideration of our requests. If you have any questions, please contact me at 605‐448‐
2442, or send an email my direction. 
 
Appreciate all your time that goes into a docket review.   
 
Jean Fagerland  
Coteau Area Director for the SDACDE  
 
 
 
Jean Fagerland 
Marshall County Conservation District Manager 
PO Box 8  
Britton SD 57430-0008 
605-448-2442, #3 
Jean.fagerland@sd.nacdnet.net 
marshallcd@sdconservation.net 
 
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and 
subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender and delete the email immediately.  



1. All practices must meet state & local ordinances (roadway snow deposition, power-line & other right-of-way standards, etc).  
2. Required cash contribution by the landowner. This cannot be covered by in-kind contribution or paid by other local, state or federal cash funds. Any additional cash available for the project,    

should be used to reduce the Conservation Commission’s share, not that of the landowner. 
3. All cost-shared practices require a Resource Management Plan (practice plan). 
4. Clean outs on dugouts not cost-shared within the expected lifespan of the practice. 
5. Payment will be made on either fabric or chemical/mechanical weed & pest control for tree plantings but not both on an individual site. 
6. Monoslope/hoop barn must be replacing an existing animal feeding operation and the existing lots must be abandoned and reclaimed. 
7. Landowner labor can be used to meet the minimum landowner cash match requirements for Forest Stand Improvement projects. 
___________________________________________                                                                    ________________________________________ 
        Bill Smith, Division Director           Date        Douglas Hansen, Chairman                 Date 

Practice1&3 Max. Cost-share for this 
purpose/location 

Minimum 
Landowner 

Cash2 
Grass Seeding:  
  Seed 
  Mulching 
 

 
Wildfire rehabilitation          50%  
Riparian Protection              50%  
Critical Area                       50% 
Waterway                           50% 
General livestock needs:      30% 

 
----- 25%     
----- 25%     
-----25% 
-----25% 

 
Grazing management: 
 Pipeline 
 Tanks & wells 
 Pasture pumps 
 Fencing 
 Dugouts4 or dams 
 Seeding 
 Rural water hook-ups (livestock 
portion only) 
Solar power 

 
Practices used for: 
    - riparian protection:         50%  
    - general livestock needs:  30% 
 
Exclusion fencing for upland 
shelterbelt protection:       50% 

 
 

----- 25%     
----- 25%   

 
   

----- 25% 
 

Brush Control  
  Mechanical 

 
---------------  50%  ------------- 

 
----- 25% 

General Water Quality: 
Abandoned Well Sealing ------- 

 
---------------  30%  -------------- 

 
 ----- 25%  

Tree planting:  
  Site preparation      --------------- 
  Shrubs & planting   -------------- 
  Trees & planting    --------------- 
   
 Weed & pest control: 5 
   Fabric weed barrier & install -- 
   Fabric squares and staple------- 
   Chemical/Mechanical  ---------- 
   Tree protectors     ---------------- 

 
---------------  40%  -------------- 
---------------  50%  -------------- 
---------------  50%  -------------- 

 
 

---------------  50%  -------------- 
---------------- 50%  -------------- 
---------------  40%  -------------- 
---------------- 50%  --------------  

 
----- 25%     
----- 25%     
----- 25%     

 
 

----- 25%     
----- 25%     
----- 25% 
----- 25%  

 
   

Practice 1&3 

 
Max. Cost-share for this 

purpose/location 
Minimum 

Landowner 
Cash2 

Soil Health: 
  Cover Crop 

 
---------------- 50%  ------------- 

 
----- 25%     

Shelterbelt renovation:  
   
   
 

 Sod control, chem. & 
mechanical                  40% 

With dead tree removal            
(above ground)           40% 

With dead tree removal  
     (incl. roots)                 25%                            

 
----- 25%     

 
----- 25%     

 
----- 25%     

Fabricated Windbreak: 
      

Animal health                   40% 
Riparian protection           50% 

 ----- 25% 
 ----- 25% 
 

Earthwork Erosion Control:  
   Excavation 
    
    
    
 

Waterway                          50% 
Gully stabilization             50% 
Terracing                           50% 
Diversions/water retention/water 
spreading (erosion control)    50% 
Animal nutrient system     50% 

 ----- 25%     
 ----- 25%     
 ----- 25%    
 
 ----- 25%     
 ----- 25%     

Grade/Shoreline stabilization: 
 Rock riprap 
 Rock filled wire baskets 
 Straw bales 
 Livestock crossing  

 
Lakes/streams/creeks        40% 
Fire rehabilitation             50% 

 
 

 
----- 25%     
----- 25%     

 
 

Animal Nutrient Systems:6 
 Engineering   ------------------- 
 Construction (see earthwork) 
 Monosloped/hoop barn waste sys 

 
----------------- 50% ------------- 
 
----------------- 50% ------------- 

 
----- 25%   

                
----- 25% 

Technical Assistance 
I & E 

(Case-by-case basis with other 
local match) 

NA  

Forest Stand Improvement: 7 50% ----- 25% 
 

 2021 Conservation Commission Cost-share Percentages 



2021 Conservation Commission Approved Practices Costs       

   * Conservation Commission cost-share is not to be used to replace other available cost-share 
   * Landowner labor can be counted as in-kind match only at a rate of $25.00 per hour for installation of approved practices. Landowner     
      use of equipment can also be counted as in-kind match towards the local match requirements. 

1. All practices must meet state & local ordinances (such as distance from roadway to prevent excessive snow deposition, power-line & other 
right-of-way standards, etc). 

2. Payment based on actual bills/receipts submitted by the producer. Cost-share paid on legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.  
3. All cost-shared practices require a Resource Management Plan (practice plan). 
4. Clean outs on dugouts not cost-shared within the expected lifespan of the practice. 
5. Payment will be made on either fabric or chemical/mechanical weed & pest control for tree plantings but not both on an individual site. 
6. Monoslope/hoop barn must be replacing an existing animal feeding operation and the existing lots must be abandoned and reclaimed. 
_______________________________________           ______________________________________ 
    Bill Smith, Division Director          Date                      Douglas Hansen, Chairman           Date 

Practice1&3 Unit Unit Cost2 

(specified Max.) 
Grass Seeding: (with seedbed prep & 
operation) 
  Seed: 
    Tame  
    Native grass mix 
    Native grass/Native Forbs Mix 
  Mulching 

 
 
 
Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 

 
 
 
$50.00 
$120.00 
$245.00 
$300.00 

Grazing management: 
 Pipeline: 
    Plastic above ground 
    HDPE (below ground) 
    PVC  up to 1 1/4”  
    PVC 1 1/2" to 2”  (below ground) 
    PVC 3” (below ground) 
 Tanks: 
    Freeze-proof with base 
    Steel rim w/flex. bottom 
    Standard tank installation w/base 
    Fountain type water tanks 
 Pasture pumps (nose pumps) 
 Alternative energy pumps 
 Rural water hookups 
 Dugout construction4 
 Dam construction or repair 
Wells- Steel or copper/plastic 
Fencing: 
   electric 
   barbed wire 
   Specialized protective fence  
   Temporary fence 
 Seeding (see grass seeding rates) 

 
 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f 
 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Surf Ac. 
L.f. 
 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f. 

 
 
$1.80 
$2.00 
$2.70  
$3.10/$3.60 
$4.10 
 
$2.15 
$0.69 
$1.60 
case-by-case 
$670.00 
case-by-case 
$3,500.00 
$3,500.00 
$3,000.00 
$ 36.00/$38.00 
 
$0.63 
$1.06 
$0.15 additional 
$0.10 

Brush Control: 
  Mechanical 

 
Hr. 

 
$150.00 not to 
exceed 30 
hrs/landowner 

Tree planting:  
  Site prep. (tilled/non-tilled areas)  
  Shrubs & planting:  
  Trees & planting: 
        

  Handplants  (bareroot/container) 
 

  Weed & pest control:5  
      Fabric weed barrier & install 
      Fabric squares and staple 
      Chemical/Mechanical 
      Tree protectors (with stake) 
 

 
Ac. 
L.f. 
L.f. 
 

Each 
 
 
 
 

L.f. 
Each 
Ac. 
Each 

 
$25.00/$50.00 
$0.38  
$0.37 
 

$2.00/3.75 
 
 
 
 

$0.64 
$2.50 
$50/200 
$6.50 
 
 
 
 

Practice1&3 
 

Unit Unit Cost2  

(specified Max.) 
Soil Health: 
  Cover Crop (inc. seedbed prep.  
  & operation) 

 
Ac. 

$28.16 not to 
exceed 160 Ac. 
per land operator 
(first time user) 
and for one time 
per land unit 

General Water Quality: 
  Abandoned well sealing 
 

 
Each 

 
$500.00 

Shelterbelt renovation:  
  Sod control, chem. & mechanical 
  Dead tree removal (above grd.) 
  Dead tree removal (incl. roots) 
 

 
Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 
 

 
$200.00 
$2,800.00 
$6,100.00 

Fabricated Windbreak: 
      
 

 
L.f. 
 

 
$16.62 
 

Earthwork & Erosion Control:  
   w/dragline 
   Excavation 
   Excavation 
   Class S Earthfill 
    
Diversions/water retention/water    
spreading (for erosion control) 
    0-2% slope .27 cu.yd./ft 
    2-4% slope .34 cu.yd./ft 
    4-6% slope .44 cu.yd./ft 
Terracing  
Waterway (<25 ft/>25 ft) 
 

 
Cu. Yd. 
Cu. Yd. 
Hr. 
Cu. Yd. 
 
 
 
L.f. 
L.f. 
L.f.  
L.f. 
L.f. 
 

 
$2.00 
$1.78 
$175.00 
$2.08 
 
 
 
$0.60 
$0.97 
$1.42 
$2.10 
$2.10/2.90 

Grade/Shoreline stabilization: 
   Rock riprap 
   Rock filled wire baskets 
   Livestock crossing (rock & gravel) 
   Straw bales 
   Willow planting 

 
Cu. Yd. 
Cu. Yd. 
Sq. Ft. 
Ea. 
Ea. 

 
$50.00 
$200.00 
$2.50 
$1.50 
$0.20 

Animal nutrient systems:6 
  Engineering 
  Construction (see earthwork) 
  Monosloped/hoop barn waste sys 

 
Ea. 
 
Animal 
Unit 

 
$15,000.00 
 
$100.00 

Technical Assistance: 
 I & E 

 (Case-by-Case 
Basis) 

Forest Stand Improvement: 
Thinning 
Slash Disposal 
Mechanical Root Stimulation 
Wildlife Exclusion Fencing 

 
Ac. 
Ac. 
Hr. 
L.f. 

 
$450 
$200 
$175.00 
$1.80 

 


	District Inputs.pdf
	Sheet1




